



अरुण जेटली
राष्ट्रीय वित्तीय प्रबन्धन संस्थान
(वित्त मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार)
Arun Jaitley
National Institute of Financial Management
(Ministry of Finance, Government of India)



सत्यमेव जयते
Ministry of Finance
Government of India



National Quiz on Financial Sector

(An Online 5 Minutes Quiz Anywhere/Anytime, Mobile / iPad / Computer / Laptop)

01st June - 30th June 2022



75
आज़ादी का
अमृत महोत्सव



About Quiz

Government of India is celebrating 75 years of progressive India and the glorious history of its people, culture and achievements as “**Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav**”.

To commemorate the monumental occasion of Amrit Mahotsav, the **Ministry of Finance, Government of India is conducting a National Quiz on Financial Sector and mandated Arun Jaitley National Institute of Financial Management (AJNIFM) to organise the national quiz.** AJNIFM is an institute of national importance promoted by the Ministry of Finance with Hon'ble Union Minister of Finance as the President of the AJNIFM Society. It is an institute of Centre of Excellence for capacity building in the complex domain of finance. Apart from capacity building, AJNIFM is also engaged as Policy Research institution in the field of financial markets, under the aegis of Department of Economic Affairs (DEA), Ministry of Finance, Government of India - Arun Jaitley National Institute of Financial Management Research Programme.

The objective of this quiz is to celebrate the journey of Indian Financial Sector in last 75 years since independence in addition to promoting financial awareness among the citizen of the country. With similar objectives, the forthcoming quiz aims to encompass the holistic perspectives of journey of Indian financial sector including Financial/Economic Reforms, Macro-Economic Developments, Key Committees and Reports, Government Welfare Schemes, Governments Policies, Financial Regulators and Institutions, Financial Instruments and Financial Markets.

Terms & Conditions

1. The Quiz shall be open on the MyGov portal, <https://quiz.mygov.in> for a period of one month from 01st June, 2022 to 30th June, 2022.
2. The Quiz is open to Indian citizens aged 18 years and above as on 01st June, 2022. The individuals working in AJNIFM & NSE (Permanent & Contractual) and also their immediate family members may also participate in the Quiz. However, they would not be eligible for the Cash Award. They would be granted only the Certificate of Participation. The participant is required to self certify that he/she is eligible to take the Quiz and shall abide by these terms and conditions.
3. The Quiz is available in English.
4. The Quiz will have 15 (fifteen) Multiple Choice Questions, each carrying one mark. A participant will get 5 (five) minutes to complete the Quiz. There will be no negative marking.
5. Any kind of malpractice such as, impersonation, double participation, etc., will render the participation of the individual null and void.
6. Performance in the Quiz will be evaluated based on "Maximum Correct Answers in the Shortest Time". For example, if many individuals secure 20 marks, they will be ranked on the basis of the time taken to complete the Quiz, as electronically determined, by the mygov.in. The individual, who has completed the Quiz at the earliest, shall be considered the best performer. After ranking the individuals with score of 20, the individuals with score of 19 will be ranked, and so on.
7. The best performer will be awarded a Gold Medal along with a cash prize of ₹1,50,000/- (One lakh fifty thousand rupees only). The second-best performer will be awarded a Silver Medal along with a cash prize of ₹1,00,000/- (One lakh rupee only). The third best performer will be awarded a Bronze Medal along with a cash prize of ₹50,000/- (Fifty thousand rupees only). First Rank Holder (excluding the National Winners) from each State/UTs will be awarded a cash prize of ₹15,000/- (Fifteen thousand rupees only).
8. One person will be considered for one prize only. In case of tie, the winner of the prize will be declared by draw of lots by Computer facilities of MyGov. The decision of AJNIFM/MyGov shall be binding to all the participants. The best performers will be awarded medals and cash prizes, while all the participants will be issued a Certificate of Participation.
9. After the closure of the Quiz, and prior to the announcement of results, the winners of cash prizes will be required to provide their identity details and latest photograph. Non-submission of these details will render their participation null and void and the next best performer will be chosen accordingly.
10. Participants who are already registered on MyGov portal are advised to check and update their current, valid contact details (email ID and mobile number) in their MyGov profile/account, prior to playing the Quiz. All communications from the AJNIFM to the participants/ winners will be made only on the contact details available with MyGov in their system.
11. In case of any dispute, the decision of the AJNIFM shall be final.
12. By participating in the Quiz, the participant agrees to have read and accepted the above-mentioned terms and conditions.

Syllabus

1 Financial /Economic reforms in last 75 years

- Industrial policy 1948-1991
- New Economic Policy 1991
- Reforms in various sectors such as Banking sector, Capital Market, Insurance, Pension etc. since independence
- Tax reforms such as income Tax reforms/GST
- Other Regulatory Reforms such as Companies Act 2013, IBC etc.

2 Macro-Economic Development

- Concepts of GDP/National income etc.
- Inflation(CPI/WPI)
- Economic Theories (such as Purchasing Power Parity/ Interest Rate parity/Fisher Effect etc.)
- Foreign Exchange Management

3 Key committees and reports

- Finance Commission and its role
- Key committees related to Banking sector and other financial sectors such as tax, insurance, pension etc.

4 Government welfare Schemes

- Government Welfare Schemes (such as National Pension Scheme, Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana, Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bhima Yojana, Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana, national saving schemes, Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT), Kisan Credit Scheme Stand up India etc.)

5 Government Policies

- Government Policies (such as Fiscal Policy/ Government Budget, Monetary Policy)

6 Financial Regulators and Institutions

- Financial Regulators (such as RBI, SEBI, IRDAI, PFRDA etc.)
- Financial institutions/Organisations (such as Commercial Banks/cooperative banks/ Payment bank/Small Finance bank, Development Institutions, NBFC, Insurance Companies etc.)

7 Financial Instruments

- Money market instruments(such as T-bill/ CP/CD)
- Capital market instruments (such as equity, bonds, Mutual Funds, Commodity, Currency etc.)
- Other financial instruments such as PF

8 Financial Markets

- Primary Market (such as IPO/Private Placement/QIP)
 - Secondary Market (such as Stock Exchanges,other Market Infrastructure Institutions, Merchant bankers, Underwriters etc.)
-

References: Website

SN	Name	Website Link
1.	Department of Economics Affairs (DEA)	https://dea.gov.in/
2.	Department of Expenditure (DOE)	https://doe.gov.in/
3.	Department of Revenue (DOR)	https://dor.gov.in/about-us
4.	Department of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM)	https://dipam.gov.in/
5.	Department of Financial services (DFS)	https://financialservices.gov.in/
6.	Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)	https://dpe.gov.in/about-us/about-department
7.	Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI)	https://www.sebi.gov.in/
8.	Reserve Bank of India (RBI)	https://rbi.org.in/
9.	Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI)	https://www.irdai.gov.in/
10.	Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA)	https://www.pfrda.org.in/
11.	National Pension System Trust	https://enps.nsdl.com/eNPS/NationalPensionSystem.html
12.	Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)	https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/home.html
13.	Ministry of Commerce & Industry	https://commerce.gov.in/
14.	Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation	http://mospi.gov.in/

SN	Name	Website Link
15.	Ministry of External Affairs	https://www.mea.gov.in/
16.	Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (IBBI)	https://ibbi.gov.in/
17.	International Financial Service centres Authority (IFSCA)	https://www.ifsc.gov.in/
18.	Investor Education & Protection Fund Authority (IEPFA)	http://www.iepf.gov.in/
19.	National Portal of India	https://www.india.gov.in/
20.	UMANG- A Government Portal	https://web.umang.gov.in/landing/
21.	National Centre For Financial Education (NCFE)	https://www.ncfe.org.in/
22.	National Stock Exchange (NSE)	https://www.nseindia.com/
23.	Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)	https://www.bseindia.com/
24.	Metropolitan Stock Exchange (MSE)	https://www.msei.in/
25.	National Securities Depositories Ltd (NSDL)	https://www.nsdl.co.in/
26.	Central Depository Services Ltd (CDSL)	https://www.cdslindia.com/
27.	National Securities Clearing Corporation Ltd. (NSCCL)	http://www.nscclindia.com/
28.	Indian Clearing Corporation Ltd. (ICCL)	http://www.icclindia.com/
29.	Metropolitan Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.	https://mclear.in/
30.	State Bank of India (SBI)	https://sbi.co.in/

NATIONAL LEVEL WINNER

Best Performer



Gold Medal &
Cash Prize
₹1,50,000

2nd Best Performer



Silver Medal &
Cash Prize
₹1,00,000

3rd Best Performer



Bronze Medal &
Cash Prize
₹50,000

STATE LEVEL WINNER

1st Rank Holder from each State/UTs

(Excluding the National Level Winners)

Cash Prize of ₹15,000

Quiz QR Code



5 Minutes Quiz
Anywhere/Anytime,
Mobile / iPad
Computer / Laptop

All participants will get "Certificate of Participation"

ARUN JAITLEY NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

An Autonomous Institute of Ministry of Finance, Government of India

Sector-48, Pali Road, Faridabad-121001, Haryana, India

Contact: 0129-2418861/2465211/2465261, E-mail : sngghosh@nifm.ac.in

www.nifm.ac.in